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TO:  Members, Public Disclosure Commission 

FROM: BG Sandahl, Deputy Director 

DATE:  December 7, 2017 

RE:  FINAL ADOPTION OF EXPEDITED RULE AMENDMENTS TO WAC 390-
32-030. 

The following proposed rule amendments are presented as a continuation of the 
expedited rule making activity initiated at the Commission’s August 24, 2017 meeting. 
These amendments make technical corrections to WAC 390-32-030. The Commission is 
authorized to make the necessary technical corrections without a public hearing. 
Following the Commission’s approval of the amendments, should anyone object to this 
process, the objections must be made in writing and submitted to Barbara Sandahl by 
email at pdc@pdc.wa.gov or by mail to PDC, PO Box 40908, Olympia, WA 98504 by 
January 23, 2018.  

Two WACs are referenced in WAC 390-32-030 which have been decodified and 
reference should be made to the current citations. This change will have no material effect 
on the WAC and will reduce possible confusion by the public. 

WAC 390-32-030(2): amend citation from WAC 390-37-055 to WAC 390-37-060 

WAC 390-32-030(2): amend citation from WAC 390-37-056 to WAC 390-37-061 
 

Action Requested: Staff is requesting the Commission approve the amendments to the 
cited WACs. If approved, the proposed language will be filed with the Code Reviser’s 
Office, and will become effective on January 23, 2018 unless an objection is timely filed. 
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